

OFFICIAL WEBSITES OF THE REGULATORY BODIES OF MAJOR FINANCIAL MARKETS AND RELATED SITES

Organisation	Website
 <i>Australia</i>	
Australian Stock Exchange Limited	www.asx.com.au
Australian Securities and Investments Commission	www.asic.gov.au
Parliament of Australia	www.aph.gov.au
 <i>Canada</i>	
Department of Finance	www.fin.gc.ca
Market Regulation Services Incorporated	www.regulationservices.com
Ontario Securities Commission	www.osc.gov.on.ca
TSX Group	www.tse.com
 <i>Hong Kong</i>	
Bilingual Laws Information System	www.justice.gov.hk/Home.htm
Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau	www.info.gov.hk/fstb
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited	www.hkex.com.hk
Securities and Futures Commission	www.hksfc.org.hk

Japan

Financial Services Agency	www.fsa.go.jp
Ministry of Finance	www.mof.go.jp
Tokyo Stock Exchange	www.tse.or.jp

Mainland China

China Securities Regulatory Commission	www.csrc.gov.cn
Shanghai Stock Exchange	www.sse.com.cn
Shenzhen Stock Exchange	www.sse.org.cn

Singapore

Monetary Authority of Singapore	www.mas.gov.sg
Singapore Exchange Limited	www.ses.com.sg

UK

Financial Services Authority	www.fsa.gov.uk
London Stock Exchange	www.londonstockexchange.com

US

National Association of Securities Dealers, Incorporated	www.nasd.com
New York Stock Exchange	www.nyse.com
Securities and Exchange Commission	www.sec.gov